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October 4, 1991 ﬁ

Mr. Richard Smith
Pre-Merger Notification Office

. Room H=-303 .
Federal Trade Commission
Polimmb_y o2 tosss

Dear Mr. Smith:

I am writing in further reference to the request for advice
contained in my letter of September 19, 1991, and to follow up onh
our conversations of September 23 and 24, 1991.

In this letter, I will provide our client's responses to the
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You asked whether any of the office buildings in gquestion
gontains retail space valued at $15 million or more. The answer
.is no.

You asked for more information on the nature of the post of-

1y a distribution center and office bujlding. without anv facili-
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voting securities of an issuer whose assets consist . . . solely
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"non-exempt-type" realty. In this case, "C"'s assets do consist
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exemption. Plainly, if the proposed trangaction had involved the
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realty is less than $15 million). Under these circumstances, §
g02_ 1 (a) watoe +hat +ha Famé that tha asmiiaition {ia of geconr-
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than form, also compels this conclusion.

The other legal point that you raised is based on the fact
that the proposed transaction involves the sale of the securities
of "C," which in turn owns 100% of the voting securities of other
entities; i.e., *C" indirectly owns the realty at issue here.

You suggested that this therefore may not be the acquisition of
the voting securities of an entity whose assets consist of real
property and incidental assets, as required by § 802.1(a). I
respectfully suggest that such a narrow reading of § 802.1(a)
would create a meaningless distinction that could not have been
intended by the drafters of the reqgulations, and that would serve
no enforcement objective. It iz of no possible antitrust signif-
icance that an entity's assets are held by a 100%~-owhed subsidi-
ary, rather than by the entity itself. Whatever the tax or cor-
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borate reasong for a structure consisting of levels of subsidia-
ries, the competitive consequences are Precisely the same as if
the structure haq no such levelg,
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